Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting
August 17, 2022
6:00 p.m. Mapleton High School- on YouTube: https://youtu.be/cANxOp18IX4

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We base all of our decisions on what is best for students.

Opening Ceremony
Flag Salute
Review of the Agenda
Public Comment — Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
4.1. The School Board is interested in hearing from the public and will do so at this time on the agenda.
The Board requests that patrons limit their comments to five minutes. Please state your name and
physical address for the record. If a response to your concern requires action of the School Board or
a gathering of information, it may be placed on a future agenda. Personnel matters may not be
discussed in public at a Board meeting. Patrons who have personnel concerns should share them
directly with the Superintendent,
5. District Reports
5.1, MS/HS
5.2. Elementary
6. Financial Documentation
/. Consent Agenda
7.1. Payroll Check Register
7.2. Accounts Payable Check Register
7.3. Prior Month’s Minutes
8. Action Items
8.1. Elect Board Chair/Vice Chair
8.2. Personnel
8.2.1.Resignation: Edward Dillahay, Physical Education teacher
8.2.2 Hiring: MS/HS Co-Principal, Physical Education teacher, Fall Coaches
8.3. New Year Action Items
8.3.1.Name Confidential employees excluded from the bargaining units — Randy Duval, Jamie
Foster, Jeron Ricks, Susan Wilson, Brenda Moyer, Carly Duval
8.3.2.Designate Superintendent as Chief Administrative Officer, District Clerk, Executive Officer,
Federal Project Planner and Director, State Surplus Purchasing Agent, Agent to receive
federal funds, American with Disabilities Act (ADA) Compliance Officer (ORS 332.515) ~
Susan Wilson
8.3.3.Designate Deputy to Chief Administrative Officer, Business Manager, Deputy Clerk, Budget
Officer (ORS 332.515, ORS 294.331) — Jeron Ricks
8.3.4.Designate Officers for Custody and Disbursement of School District Funds and authorize
the facsimile signature of such Custodians. (ORS 328.441, ORS 328.445) Susan Wilson,
Jeron Ricks
8.3.5.Authorize Clerk and Deputy Clerk to sign checks and make salary payments according to
District Policy and State Laws.
8.3.6.Authorize the Superintendent to accept resignations and employ personnel as budgeted
for and appropriate upon approval of the School Board.
8.3.7.Authorize $100,000 Crime Insurance coverage,.

R



8.3.8.Authorize Clerk and Deputy Clerk to expend for minor contingencies such as approved
purchases, per diem expenses, payroll errors, freight and postage.

8.3.9.Designate a Depository (ORS 328.441, ORS 294.805, ORS 294.895) - Banner Bank and
Oregon State Investment Pool

8.3.10. Designate Official Auditors (ORS 327.137, ORS 328.465) - Pauly Rogers and Co PC.

8.3.11. Designate Legal Counsel —~The Hungerford Law Firm, LLP; Oregon School Boards
Association Legal Division; Ball Janik, LLP

8.3.12. Designate Official Newspaper for Publication of Elections and Other Public Notifications
—The Siuslaw News

8.3.13. Designate Insurance Agent of Record — Coast Insurance

8.3.14. Designate Alternative Ed Placement — Lane Education Service District; Siuslaw School
District

8.3.15. Designate Board of Education as Local Contract Review Board (Policy DJC)

8.3.16. Reduced Mileage Reimbursement Rate - one half of current IRS rate (Policy DLC)

8.3.17. Designate Monthly Meeting Day, Time, and Place — Third Wednesday of each month,
6:00 PM at Mapleton High School and online via YouTube.

8.4. Revision to District Calendar
8.5. Board Policy deletions: JFCFA, EEA-AR, EEAB, EEAB-AR
9. Discussion ltems

9.1.1.Mapleton Pool Building
9.1.2.Community Engagement with Board
9.1.3.State Testing

9.1.4.Equity Committee

9.1.5.Board goals for the school year

10. Public Comment on Items not on the agenda- Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior

approval
10.1. The School Board is interested in hearing from the public and will do so at this time on the

agenda. The Board requests that patrons limit their comments to five minutes. Please state your
name and physical address for the record. If a response to your concern requires action of the
School Board or a gathering of information, it may be placed on a future agenda. Personnel matters
may not be discussed in public at a Board meeting. Patrons who have personnel concerns should
share them directly with the Superintendent.

11. Comments from the Board
12. Adjournment

Board Goals

1. Inthe ever-changing COVID-19 environment, the district will remain flexible and forward
thinking, creating a positive environment for learning in all forms.

2. Support engagement, build connections and focus on community with and between staff,
students, parents, residents.

3. Support district staff efforts to continually improve classroom instruction and student success in
all modes of learning.

4. Exercise Open and Transparent District Communications. Honor the public’s right to know

about process, decisions and outcomes through timely and easy access to information.
Welcome the public’s participation in the deliberative process.



088'SZ6‘c | 0L0°6T SLE‘1S8 T06'S0Y STLEvT €€S°LS¢C 60Z°00€ 900°51¢ 2L9ves LSY'vY pE88LT LITLTT €12'0¢C LL1'99T sa.n3ipuadx3 [el0
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 00¥ pund
€7LC6T - - T9EIHFT - - - - - £9£°18 - - - - 00€ pung
L1787t | 1€ 2756607 TSST9 TT6°8S Y8105 6£096 6008 TSO'QET 06/°T6T TTY00T 8822 89¥1¢ L8691 00¢ pund
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - JAYISIY
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SYIISNVYHL
86T°6TT 137 09T £S5 €98°T 810 I1€ 01s 29 998'C vE6'T 657'S SE3TOT 65 SINA/s33d
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - AVILNO TVLIdYD
T¥9'v6 (ectTT) 1027 S/LET 99¢7 8€60T €02°0T 81T 04T TZLET 96T 99T’cT 978'c SSEYT S311ddNs
€92°69T 698°S S0¥'0¢ °SLYT YI0TT TYE9e S88°9T 09€'€T 0SE6T 80TCT 7819 8CT0T SSLTT €869 SIDIAYIS
810949 I9LT 0L£'6ET 967°LS 80£°95 064°€S 1TSS 65905 €605 £88°85 YISYS 691°SS SLETT 009'TC IONIYS
T9/L'98ET | ¥L1'TC 182°L1T ST99TT €97°€TT €97'E€TT ¥09°TZT 082001 SO0‘ETT 8TLTIT 86SCTIT TLE0TT ¥S6°8Y 6L°9% SANVIVS
jeny [en1oy jenpy fenpy [eny |enyoy jenpy [eny lenpy [enpy |enpy lenpy jeny SIYNLIANIdXT
6989507 | T00‘ZLE 657269 €EB‘EVE ¥29°62C £8£981 868'69T vhssye 061'sZY LvL'S6L 9ZZ'991 2I9'€LT SPO‘LST STS'ILY S3NUAAJY [B101
(e1£'3¢2) - - - - - - - - - - - - (e1£'8¢€2) 00v pundg
0/576T 86¢€ St9°c 159 €18 ouL's 0T 970°s 85’67 9S6°0ET L0€ 60t SIv - 00€ pund
LIET90'T | ZOV'19¢E [Avaras: SIS S9.°8¢ [98TT 622'T 8%/'s9 SSLTT 102°0T £91°T ELT'6T - SPL'8ET 00¢ punj
TTE YT 7898 8€0'TC €98 6899 8SL 6/8°1 07’6 PIT'6 9T S95°TT [4n 74 8Y6'C £9€°89T 00T pung 1:3y10
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - YIFNIL ALNNOD -00T
6EE'EV0T - - 95/°Sz€E 018°881 8T8'YST 8T8 VST 6929ST OTLPST 878'VST 976°0ST 976°0ST 976°0ST 7€0°20€ 4SS -00T
0I8‘€T - €IST 8/S'T [TET ITI'T €76 110 0011 88 86 YOT‘T 9PTT 860°T 1S3¥3 LN -00T
9/1°8€L 8TST TEQ'ET 6L¥°T 61Z°E €0TYT SL6°¢ €04'1T 876°/8T 9%'96% 9/7°T 885°T 19T - S3IXVL-00T
[eny {enpy lenpy jenpy |eny [eny lenpy |eny leny feny leny jenioy [enjoy [enpy SANNIATY
€1 43 T 0T 6 8 L 9 S ¥ 3 4 T
je1ol 1B3A JO pu3z aunr Rey judy yoJe Arenugaq Adenuer I3quiadag  iaquianop 13qo320 laquuaidasg sndny Aing

uosuedwio) ainiipusdx3 anusaay
<€ 1D1Y1S1a TOOHDS NO1T1dYIN

1EDA |00YIS 2Z0¢-T20T




£25vEe - - - - - - - - - - - - £25'vET sainjipuadx3 jejoL
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 00 pund
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 00€ pung
£58'CE - - - - - - - - - - - - £S8°TE 00z pund
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - INYSTY
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SHIASNVHL
T19'60T - - - - - - - - - - - - T19'60T $3NQ/s334
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - AV1LNO VLIdYD
8TTTT - - - - - - - - - - - - 8IT'TT $3nddns
£ST°ET - - - - - - - - - - - - €ST°ET SDUIAYIS
0TL'61 - - - - - - - - - - - - 0TL6T EEINEE
vL0'8Y - - - - - - - - - - - - ¥L0'8Y SIMVIVS
[enpy [en1oy fenpy fenyoy |en1oy fengoy fenioy [enoy ienay lenioy fenpy [enoy fenjoy S3UNLIANIdX3
T9LVvE - - - - - - - - - - - - 19LvrE sanuaAsy [e30L
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 00v pund
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 00€ pun4
5609 - - - - - - - - - - - - 5609 00z pung
60S°T - - - - - - - - - - - - 6057 00T pund o410
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - Y3ENLL ALNNOD -00T
806vEE - - - - - - - - - - - - 806vEE 455 -00T
6Y2'C - - - - - - - - - - - - 6¥2°2 1S3¥3LNI -00T
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - S3XVL-00T
|enioy [eniy {enioy 1enidvy |enioy {enioy |enioy 1en3dy [enidy BNy 12Ny [enidy |EN1Y [eniy SINNIAIY
€1 [ 1 o1 8 L E S v € z T
|e101 JIBBA JO puj aunr Aewy judy [pBt=ir| Aenigaq Arenuer Jaquiadag  JaqUUBAON 13qo130 Iaquisidas 1snsny Ainr

1BIA |00YI2S £20¢-2Z0¢

uosLiedwo) ainypuadx3 snusnay
€€ 1DI¥1S1d TOOHDS NOLITdVIN




Q)
- “ J\\m\\ é :Aq pamainay
—_ Z o .
N\N \Q \R\r N /V.E pajpuoday

¥7'SC8'v09CS 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ LT°60T'V68°TS 00°0$ 89 TSSYE9S 69'%91'9/$ dduefeq JUNO2JY Mueg
¥ 5C8709°TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LT°60Tv68TS 00°0$ 89 TSSVEIS 69'¥91°9LS aduejeg 493pa] [eJauUan

00°0$
00°000ZTS 00°000°CTS S1¢ CAE |
6706 vZS 61°829°L12S LTETLTBTS- 00¢€ 90IAIRS 1997
08°L118CS 0003 08'LY1°8CS 66¢ IAIBS pOO4
69¥91°94S 00°0$ 00°0$ 69'%91°9LS 08¢ Apog wuspnis
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ e SuBad-asIT
60°69¢ 615" 0003 60°692°61%- TLC d1A
65°€9¥°8S- 00°0$ 65°€97'8S$- 59T SIUBIS-SUOIIRUO( /ISIA
L9°T59'€ETS 87'0EL'8ETS T8'8£0S%- 92 syuswanctdwy jeyde)
r'c08‘9zzs 00°000°052$ 89'/61°ETS- €97 91119Y-SY3d
87 /0V'TTS 000 8y L0V TTS 29t Hoogixs ]
91°998T€S 9y’ 8YL°195 0£'788°SES- 192 uoneuodsuelt
6T°LL0°9Z%- 00°0% 6T°LL0°9C%- 09¢ jooyasaid
ST'86VS 00°0$ ST'86%S 65¢ 9115 DSIIA|
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 852 102
68 TLTS- 00°0$ 68 TLTS- 414 supjiad 86N
£5°9€8'8$ 00°0$ €579€88S 152 VIS
9T°€T099€S- 000 9T°€10'99¢€$- ¥Te 43s53
SS€/8°01S- 00°0S G5'€/8°0TS- 01z F oL
€1°S0LS- 000 €1°504%- 907 vial
00°ZST'9TS 000 00'¢ST9TS S0T dvay
€EP9ELS- 000 €EVIELS- 02 vSYS
SSTEETLETS ¥0°700°02TTS TS'62€CSTTS 001 Jessusy
s|elo] punyg dio1 3uppayd Apoguspmis | roN pung 9JaLL pung

SOTVY 101V 001V

€20C ‘0€ 3unf Y394a31 TVYINID
€€ 1DIM1LSIAd TOOHIS NOLIdVIN



Reconciliation for June 30, 2022

>1 Month Outstanding Checks

18278
18472

$
s

315.00
22.99

<1 Month Outstanding Checks

13314

13331
18507

18508
18516
18517
18518
18519
18520
18521

18522
18523

Total Outstanding

$

S
s

v v

$

2,833.17

445.38
263.00

656.25
67.60
150.43
2,085.65
61.33
349.18
42.74
62,827.58
38,126.41

108,246.71

Beg. Balance

Deposits

Rent

UW Preschool Grant
LGIP Transfers

Grant Payment

Misc (US Bank/LESD Flex)
Interest

Total Revenues/Credits

Accounts Payable Total
Payroll

Misc{voided check)
Total Expenses/Debit
Total Calculated

Bank Statement Balance

OS Checks
Adj. Bank Bal.

Adj. Bank Balance
LGIP General
Student Body

Total Balance
General Ledger Balance

S 287,271.65
S 424.36
S 500,000.00
S 656,921.86
S 3,320.74
S 8.54
$ 1,160,675.50
S 457,082.56
S 356,333.01
S (20.00)
S 813,395.57
S 634,551.58
S 742,798.29
S 108,246.71
S 634,551.58
S 634,551.58
S 1,894,109.17
S 76,164.69
S 2,604,825.44
S 2,604,825.44

26/ 2T

Rec\mrzrd“é’

i (_:

Date

Reviewed Byu

Date



:Aq pamainay

R2/E T TN > Hapawuony

15°0LZ°900°ES 16188 T72'ZS 16'€52°989% 69'¥51'9LS ajuejeg Junoddy jueg
1S°0LZv00°ES 16158 Tv2'TS 16'€5C'989¢ 691791°9LS ddueleg J83paT |BIBUSD
00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$ SI¢ alelg
¥0'€0€'SeS ¥0'€0€°5TS 000s$ 00¢g VIS 1927
99°08Y‘9¢S 0003 99°08%°9¢S 667 IVIAIBS pooy
69¥91°9/$ 00°0$ 00°0% 6979T°9LS 08¢ Apog 1uspnig
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (444 SUpRd-asIT
6879295~ 00°0S 6892 9%~ 12 dlA
69°£9LTS- 00°0$ 65°£9L°TS- §9Z SIUBID-SUOIIBUOQ/ISIIN
L9'IS9°EETS 00°0$ £9'TS9‘EETS ¥9¢ syuswanodw [eyded
78'C89'577S 00°0$ 78'789'577$ €9Z 3J119Y-S43d
8V L0V TTS 00°0$ 8Y'LOVCTS 79T jooqxal
91°998T€S 00°0$ 91°998T€S 192 uopenodsuely
00°0% 0003 00°0$ 09¢ |ooyosaid
OP'€65°8T%- 00°0$ 0¥ €65°8TS$- 65C 91815 ISIN
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S5¢ 1dD
€8'578S%- 00°0$ £8'928%- [4°74 suppad 86N
84°S¥T'SS- 00708 8/°StC’SS- TS¢ VIS
TTE0T LYS- 0003 TT€0T L¥S- 474 Y3553
000$ 00°0$ 00703 01¢ 1opIL
000 0008 00°0$ 90z vaal
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {04 dv3d
00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 0z vSYS
65 VIS ESPTS L8'8YS9TCTS TLS96°95TS 001 |esausn
S|ejoL pung diol Suppsyd Apoguspnis | -oN puny 3[11L puny
SOTVY 10TV 00TvY

TT0z ‘1€ AInf ¥Ina3l 1vyaNIo
Z€ 1D1¥1S1a TOOHDS NOLITdVIN



>1 Month Outstanding Checks

18278 S 315.00
18507 S 263.00
18522 S 62,827.58

<1 Month Qutstanding Checks
18528 S 64.47

Total Outstanding S 63,470.05

Reconciliation for July 31, 2022

Beg. Balance

Deposits

Rent

UW Preschool Grant
LGIP Transfers

Grant Payment

Misc (US Bank/LESD Flex)
Interest

Total Revenues/Credits

Accounts Payable Total
Payroll

Misc(voided check)
Total Expenses/Debit
Total Calculated

Bank Statement Balance

0S Checks
Adj. Bank Bal.

Adj. Bank Balance
LGIP General
Student Body

Total Balance
General Ledger Balance

$ 634,551.58
S 6,751.30
S 424.36
$ 324,971.33
S 1,084.36
S 12.94
S 333,244.29
$ 229,279.73
$ 52,262.23
S 281,541.96
$ 686,253.91
$ 749,723.96
S 63,470.05
S 686,253.91
$ 686,253.91
$ 2,241,851.91
$ 76,164.69
S 3,004,270.51
S 3,004,270.51

m- A A
Reconciled B/( Date
Reviewed By Date



€0°8€S°CT

00"
18°8¢¥ ¢
I ¥8E°‘T
€L7€08°¢
227281
S8 0%y
6572/5°¢
TZ°9¢2
627 8%
T279¢€C

ANNOWY
ADIHD

220Z/80/90 3Lva M2IHD
ZZ0Z/TE/S0 AN3 QOT¥3d Avd
CENHDAVA WAN I1NGOW
T 1¥IIWNN IOVd

TS ¥06°96

IIAR V44
€S TI6°E
69T S
60°8ES°T
98790/‘T
£€6°€2£°C

ANNOWY
175043d

d3anssI SMOIHD 8t

T ATIEIN “ISSOd
NVIS ‘ViVK,0

T VANINE “UIAOW

9 VLINVA ‘NV901
TH¥3L ‘NOLSNHOC
VIVWYL ‘SNIMN3IC
W VSIT3 ‘AvdD
JIWVC “¥31S04
NYSNS ‘NOINT

M ATION “A3100d

W NMVQ ‘SHIFWVHD
D SINOT ‘ssSn¥ung
D ¥IEWVY  CYIIDNL

4 HYYVS ‘3dWIL

W VIVID ‘HLIWS
J11IAA ‘NOLONIWIS
3 VNAVA ‘INVATIS
W NO¥3C ‘SMDOIY

S IDINVLC ‘NOS¥ILLVd
7 3INIQOL “VIVW,0
a J3INIY ‘AQENDIW
VNILSTHM ‘SOOTN-T1IH
vV ATEVD ‘IVANG
ITHAVYD “Nvad

T NATIDOL ‘NIVD

¥ IDA0C “NOSINNIL
AGNYY  ‘TVANG

INIM “¥IQANS

T TI3IHSYIN ‘ TAOOW
AQGNIM ‘NMOYY

T HOITTVAON “UITIIHM
IATIH ‘WOYLSANNS
IVLSAYD “IISSYW

A IIVOIEY WVl
13INVE “NOSIOVE
VATV ‘HlvIuaTvd
Qyvmaa ‘AvHv1IIa
SITIVHD “NI4STIUD
VIANVSSYD ‘ SMOWAVY
YDOAL ‘ayod

W IITVIYN ‘SSOY
VNIL ‘NOSNHOC
AHLYY “VAATIWNIA
VTIVD fATIWOML
ITNVE “A90Y
ANTYIHIVI “¥FFNH
N3T73 “NOSNIH
ANTLSTHHD “AMNIH

2207 NNC 1ZZ NNY AVd
HILSIOHIY MDIHD
Z€ “ON 1IDI¥ISIA T00HDS NOLITdWW

9€0T
ZIET
SSOT
6701
TVIT
8YTT
LECT
SYIT
OTET
¥9lT
6LCT
88T
S6¢T
60T
61T
S90T
£€6cl
8471
€901
9LTT
¥SOT
0lIT
L0ET
99¢T
€9¢CT
/60T
0T
VECT
060T
Z8TT
88¢T
TEET
fAT4"
LTIET
0ZET
6TIET
9TET
€TET
4448
60€T
67T
80¢T
1T
VIET
90€T
CCET
66TL
€T

H39INNN
EEVNeREINE]

IV1i0L

TS900008A
05900008A
67900008/
817900008/
L#900008A
9%900008A
$¥900008A
7900008/
£1900008A
Z¥900008A
T¥#900008A
07900008/
6€900008A
8€900008A
££900008A
9€900008A
S£900008A
¥€900008A
££900008A
2£900008A
TES00008A
0£900008A
62900008A
82900008A
£2900008A
92900008A
SZ900008A
¥Z900008A
£2900008A
£2900008A
TZ900008A
02900008/
6T900008A
8T900008A
ZT900008A
9T900008A
ST900008A
¥1900008A
£T1900008A

6/2€T

8/CET

LLTET

9/2¢T

SLZET

VL2ET

€LCET

CLCET

TZ2€T

ON 1D3HD

OT:€T:€T *3IWIL
7202//0/90 :3lva
QYVONNS



A
Y 2\,@

96°885°‘8

00"
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

L aRAR N4
00°09¢°T
€/°€08°¢
6.°/0T°T

ANAOWY
AD3HD

2202/60/90 3Lva daHd
Z702/T0/90 AON3 dOT¥Id Avd
SENHDAVA WAN TTNAOW
T JUIINNN 39vd

129866}

£S°T/6°E
0S°SEP°T
0€°9%S‘T
89 T/E

L VELy
02°€25°2
£V 28%°Z
£0798Z°v
ST PE6°C
98°/€9°¢
75°589°C
PSUTIV'T
6£°88%°C
€¥° /9T

SY E6b°T
0E£°6%S°T
0S"SEL°T
£87/£9°¢
9T ¥9Z‘T

ANNOWY
LIS0d3a

Q3INSST SMIIHD /7

NV3S “ViVW,0

D VLINVA ‘NvOO1
T¥YIL “NOLSNHOC
VUVWVL ‘SNIJNIC
NVSNS ‘NOLIN3d

A ATION “A3T1004

W NMYQ “SuIaWVHD
D SINOT ‘ssnyingd
D ¥IGWV “YIDNL

4 HY¥VS ‘3dWIL

W YIVID ‘HLIWS
J113AA ‘NOLONIWIS
I YNAVA ‘INVATIS
W NOY3C ‘SMDT¥

a 33INIY FAQENDDNW
VNILSI¥Y ‘S9HDIY-T1IH
ITHYIVD “NVEQA

7 NATIDOC “‘NIVD

T TIIHSYIW “IHOOW
AGNIM “NMO¥E
IVLSAYD ‘IISSVIN
aQuvMa3 ‘AVHY11Ia
VAANVSSYD ‘ SModdvse
¥DONL “‘ayod

W 3TTVIYN ‘SSOy
YNIL ‘NOSNHOL
IINVL ‘AZ0d

FJA0TdINT

ZZ0¢ INC WZZ NNY Avd
YILSTIDIY ADIHD
Z€ TON IDTYISTA TOOHDS NOLITdVW

CLET
60T
A48
8YTT
OTET
¥9¢T
6271
88T
S6CT
T60T
(344"
S90T
€671
87T
¥SOT
01T
99¢T
€9¢T
060T
81T
[4 T4
91ET
(248
60¢T
2671
80€T
90€T

HITWON
J3A0dIW3

IviOoL

¥/900008A
£/900008A
Z2900008A
T/900008A
0/900008A
69900008A
89900008A
£9900008A
99900008A
S$9900008A
¥9900008A
£9900008A
29900008A
T9900008A
09900008A
65900008A
85900008A
£5900008A
95900008A
S$S900008A
¥5900008A
£5900008A
ZS800008A

L8CET

98¢CET

S8TET

¥8CET

ON >D3HD

64 ¥ 60 IWIL
2202/80/90 :3Lva
Q¥VONNS



o\

£
N _oWst

£/°885°8 ¥¥ 908 61 Q3NSSI SMDIHD 97 IvLOL

00" €5°1/6°¢€ NV3S ‘ViVW,0 {TET 96900008A
00" 66702V ‘T 9 VLINVG ‘NVOOT 60T S6900008A
00" 0E"9PS ‘T TY¥¥IL “NOLSNHOL TVTT ¥6900008A
00" 89 T/E VUVIWYL ‘SNIINIC SYTT £6900008A
00" ZLVET Y NVSNS “NOLNTL OTET Z6900008A
00" 07°€25°2 M ATION ‘A37004a ¥9ZT T6300008A
00" 6E728%°C W NMYQ “SAFIWYHD 67T 06900008A
00- ¥2°98Z°‘% D SINOT ‘Ssny¥ng 8S2T 68900008A
00" ST ¥E6°C D ¥IGWY “YIdDNL S67T 28900008A
00" 98°/£9°¢ 4 HYIVS ‘IdWIL 1601 /8900008
00- 67°689°¢ W VIVID “HLIWS 6veT 98900008/
00" PSUTLYT F1LIAA “NOLSNIWIS S90T $8900008A
00" 6£°887°C 3 YNAVA ‘INVATIS £6¢T ¥8900008A
00" SY 6T a FINIY CAQINOOW ¥SOT £8900008A
00" 0£°6%S°T YNILSTUY ‘SOOIN-T1IH 0711 28900008A
00" 0S°SEL°T ITHYVD ‘Nvaq 992T T8900008A
00" £€872€9°¢ T NATIDOL “NIVD £92T 08900008A
00" 9T ¥92°‘T T TIIHSVIA “IAOOW 060T 6/900008A
00" S8°/T6 AQNIM ‘NMO¥S 81T 82900008/
00" €2°669°T IVLSAYD “IISSVW 2521 £2900008A
00" 8V yEV e QUYMa3a ‘AVHVIIIQ 9TET 92900008A
00" 9T 020°‘T VHANYSSYD ‘SMONY¥vE oveT SZ900008A
YrLTE 2 00" ¥HDDNL “‘adod 60T T6¢CET
00709€°T 00" W 3TIVIVN ‘SSoy /62T 062€T
0L°€08°¢ 00" YNIL ‘NOSNHOC 80ET 68CET
€9°/0T°T 00" IINVC ‘AdOY 90¢T 88ZET
INNOWY ANAOWY e JIA0NTdNT -~ JISWNN ON XD3HD
JD3IHD 1TS0d43d JIA0TdIWI

NNON\mo\mo 31Lva AD3IHD 270¢ 5NV NZZ NMY¥ Avd
NNON\No\wo ANI A0I¥3Id Avd JILSIODTY ADIHD €0:0£:60 JdWIL
SENAHIAVL TWAN ITNAOW ¢ “ON 1DTHLSIA TO0HDS NOLI1dVW NNON\mo\wo LAiva

T S¥IINNN IOVd QIVONNS



P

W\

%q

T§°999°€L

80°T/T 2
85 €8V ¢
€S TOS ¢
20°256°¢
82°87¢

92°S2Z°T
£576SE°7
0V TV T
€5°T0E?
OV TV.‘T
6T 02V 2
(YAka4 A
8/°0£7°T
L0"$96°2
L17€€8°2
£8768€°T
07°66/2°T

I8 TIT'T

LNNOWV
ADIHD

2202/¥1/90 31va MDIHD
Z2202/€0/90 AN3 QoT¥3d AvVd
SEMHDAVA IIWAN IINAOW
T T¥IINNN IDvd

ANNOWY
1IS0d3a

aaNsSST SMOIHD /¢

T HOIITIVAON “¥3133IHM
D ¥3AGWY “¥IUDNL

4 HYYVS ‘3IdWIL

¥ 3IDA0C “NOSINNIL
IAI3H ‘WO¥1SANNS
ANIX¥ “UIAANS

W YYVID “HLIWS
JLIIAA “NOLONIWIS
3 YNAVA ‘INVATIS
W IITIVLIVN ‘SSO¥
JINVEL “ASO¥

W NO¥IL “SMDIY
NVIS ViV, 0

T 3NIQOL ‘ViVRW,0
7T VANIHE “UIAOW

7T TIIHSYIR 2AUOOW
a JINTY “AQANDDOW
IVLISAYD ‘ITSSVIW

5 VIINVA ‘NVOO1

A IIVDIEY ‘Wv
I¥¥3L ‘NOLSNHOC
VYNIL ‘NOSNHOC
VIVINVL ‘SNIMN3C
VNILSI¥Y ‘SOOTY¥-T1IIH
JINVC "¥3LS0d
¥IDDNL Q04
NVSNS “NOIN3IH
AONYY ‘IvANA

¥V ATEVD ‘TvAna

3 ATION ‘A31004
aQIvmMaI ‘AvHVI1Ia
ITHYVD ‘Nv3a

W NMvQ ‘sy3givHD
T NATIDOL “NIVD

2 SINOT ‘ssmydng
AGNIM ‘NMOYE
VAANVSSYD ‘smoddvg

AVd¥ISSI OZZ NN¥ Avd
YILSTIOIY MDIHD
Z€ "ON 1DIMISIA TOOHDS NOLITdVW

88¢T
S6¢T
160T
60T
TIET
vell
o6vZT
S90T
£6¢T
/6T
90€T
84¢C1
{TET
9/1T
SSOT
060T
¥SOT
Z8¢T
60T
LTET
PTT
80¢T
8SYIT
0¢T1
SPTT
60¢€T
0TET
1v0T
LOET
¥ol1
9TET
99¢1
6271
€9¢T
8S¢T
Z8TT
oveT

AIGWNN
FIA0TdIWI

v1ioL

8CEET
LZEET
9Z¢ET
SCeeT
YZEET
€2EET
JEET
TCEET
0CEET
6TEET
8TEET
LTEET
9TEET
STEET
PIEET
ETEET
JLEET
TIEET
OTEET
60€€T
80€€T
LOEET
90€€T
SQEET
VOEET
€0EET
COEET
TOEET
00€€T
667¢ET
86CET
L6¢¢ET
96¢¢T
S6CET
¥6ZET
€6CET
26¢ET

ON XD3HD

Ly:00:0T :3WIL
2202/€T/90 :3Llva
QYVONNS



6L°201°2 £L°SYT tS d3anssSI SMD3IHD 7€ Iv.ioL

00" 067967 ‘T D VLINVA ‘NVDO1 60T ¥2/00008A
00" 797€258°1 I¥A3L “NOLSNHOC TvIT £2/00008A
00" L6°SSY'T VIVIWVL “SNIMNIC ant 22.00008A
00" 62°98¢ W VSIT3 ‘AVHD VAY4r TZZ00008A
00" TL°TOV*S JIWVC “¥3L1Sod SYIT 02200008/
00" SS°H9 NVSNS ‘NOLN3S 0IfT 6TZ00008A
00" 22782 X ATION ‘A37004 ¥92T 8TZ00008A
00" 9S°$9 D ¥ISWY “ywIDNL S6¢T LTZ00008A
00" 96°695‘T J11IAA ‘NOLONIWIS S90T 9TZ00008A
00" 9SS v9 3 VNAVQ ‘INVATIS £6¢T STZ00008A
00" SETTL9°2 W NO¥3C ‘“SMOIH 8/¢T YTZ00008A
00" 9£7 €02 VT 7 3NIAOC ‘VYVW,0 91T £T/00008A
00" 02°8S8°T a AN AQENDONW ¥SO0T ZTZ00008A
00° LT°C62°T VNILSI¥ ‘SOOIY-TIIH 0CTT TTZ00008A
00" 29750€°2 Y ATV “IvANa 0T 0TZ00008A
00" 8¢ 968 ATIIVD ‘NvaQ 99¢T 60.00008A
00" 62°€89°¢ ¥ IDAOL NOSINNIL /60T 80/00008A
00" 00" /92 INIX “¥3IAANS YETT £0.G0008A
00° 06°672°T T TIIHSYW “IHO0W 060T 90/00008A
00" 67187 AQNIM ‘NMO¥S 87T S0/00008A
00" 85°6SZ‘T T HOIFTYAON “¥3T3IHM 87T ¥0/00008A
00" 62 V8V ‘T IAI3H ‘WOYLSANNS TIET £0£00008A
00" L8°T68 AVLSAYD ‘3ISSWVW ST 20200008A
00" 06°29T°T A 1IVOISY ‘Wy1 /TET T0Z00008A
00" 86 /0T VIIVY HLYINEIVO 6TIET 00/00008A
00" ¥0°SS¢ QIVMA3 ‘AVHY1IIq 9TET 66900008A
00" ST #81 SITYVHD ‘NIJSTUD €TET 86900008/
00" 6£°116 VHANYSSYD ‘ SMO¥yvsE ovZT /6900008A
Z6789¢ 00" W ITITVIVN ‘SSO¥ /62T Z2EEST
8E Sy 00" AHLIVY ‘VIATIWYIA 1221 TEEET
60°6¥T 00" VIIVD fATSWOML VIET 0SEET
OV PP1°T 00" JIINVE ‘AS0Y 90¢T 62£€T
ANNOWY INNOWY e A0 IIWT -~ == — e HIFWNN ON D3HD
MD3IHD LIs0d3q IIA0TIWI

2202/9T/90 3Lva MDO3IHD 2202 DVA dZZ NN¥ Avd
2202/%0/90 ONZ dOT¥3d Avd ¥3LSIOTY MDIHD ZSITEITT IMIL
SEAHDAVA IWAN 31NdoW Z€ "ON 1DIMLSIG TOOHDS NOLITdVi 220Z/91/90 :3lva

T TEFEWNN 39vd QAVDNNS



ONIANVLSLINO

ZZ/ZT :00I¥3d SNILINNOIDV

T

Tevdiddv
S¥FEWNN 3DVd

S1¥vd OLNV A17I3¥,0
AVIAGIIONID CTHOM 10
SL¥Vd 0OLNY VdVN

HOANIA INITINO DSIW

AVYL d0d HOAN3IA Q004 DSINW
S3IDAVHD TIAVEL DD DSIW
S3DIAYAS IIVNAVYED SYINIW
S3ITddNS 14v¥D STIVHIIW
WOD " ST3LOH

SYOTI3INA3S

JNL AvT1104

0D.1S0D

AlddNS @ ¥3dvd TVLISVOD

NI IVSOdSIA 1SVOD IVY¥IN3ID
NI 3IDIAYIS AUVLIINVS SMong
D77 SL1d0dS NSd

J3n 019

INIWAVA IS - ¥IIN3ID dIAVY
WOD "NOZVWY

0DsTv

"ONI ‘S3TVS SN NYILSIM
NOLSNHOL I¥y3l

SMAN MvISNIs

WY1 A TIvoigvy

T WdId MVT QYO4¥3IONNH IFHL
NOILVOINNWNODITIL JLINVED
HIIWS Wiv1D

as3 FLLIWVIIIM

NOLSNHOC Ty¥3L

TI3ddVHS "¥ VANIT
TVINIWNOYIANT ALNNOD ANV
NOILVDINNWWNODITIL FLINVED
WLN¥Vd3d LINIWAOTdWI NODIUO
VI

IDTHLSTA TOOHDS NOIF1dVIN
TTOOHDS HDBIH NOLITdVi

3OV

ADDNL D ¥3IFNV

LVIDOSSY NOILVDNA3I NOODIUC
SINIWLSIANT ALIN3QTIL

SM3IN MVISNIS

NOLIDNIWIS ILIIAA

dsS3 TTYNOIDIY 1SIMHINON
JISSVIN TVLSAYD

IDIYLISTIA ¥3LVM NOLITdVW
T13ddVHS ¥ VANIT
ONINYVIT INIDVWI

T WYId MV QHO4¥3IONNH IHL
SIASTAUAYIINT TVLIIdYD NVWNH
Ly IDTHMISIA TOOHDS INIONI
AVHVTIIQ Q¥vmaz

WdVd ATIWVS D3d

HLINS WiV

NVIQ IIHdvD

QYA e YOANIFA-—-~——~=

SYXD3HD HNIANVLISLINO

ZE# 1DT¥ISTA TO0HDS NOLITdVW

2202/50/20
2202/50/10
2202/50/20
2202/50/.20
2202/50/.0
2202/50/10
2202/S0/20
2202/50/20
2202/50/20
2202/50/L0
2202/50/40
2202/50/20
2202/50/20
2202/50/20
2202/S0/.0
2202/50/20
2202/50/L0
2202/S0/.20
2202/50/10
2202/50/20
2202/S0/10
2202/50/20
2202/50/20
2202/50/L0
2202/50/20
2202/50/10
2202/50/20
2202/%1/90
2202/%1/90
2202/%1/90
2202/%1/90
2202/¥1/90
2202/60/90
2202/60/30
2202/60/90
2202/60/90
2202/60/90
2202/60/90
2202/20/90
2202/20/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90
2202/90/90

d3YVv3TD 31vaaanssI ILva

£S£T0006
ZSET0006
TSET0006
0SET0006
67ET0006
8V£T10006
LYET0006
9¥£T0006
SYET0006
¥¥ET0006
£VET0006
ZvET0006
T¥ET0006
0¥£10006
6£E€T0006
8EET0006
LEETO006
9EETO006
SEET0006
VEET0006
{ZS8T
TCS8T
0¢88T
6TS8T
8TS8T
LTS8T
9TS8T
STS8T
PIS8T
£IS8T
IS8T
TTSS8T
0TS8T
60S8T
80881
£0S8T
9088T
S0S8T
¥0S8T
£0S8T
Z0S8T
TOS8T
86781
L6V8T
26781
T678T
¥818T
£8¥8T
Z8¥8T
I8¥8T
08%8T
6/V8T
8/¥8T
L/v8T

dFGWNN IDIHD

10TV
0TV
10TV
T0TV
10TV
T0TV
TOTV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
10TV
TOTV
101V
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
10TV
10TV
10TV
0TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
T0TY
10TV
101V
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV

100V HSYD

ANNd TV¥3INID - Q0T - annd

+ZT,=pOLJad 1DBSURI] pue ,ZZ,=JA"1DBSURJL :VINILTYD NOLLOIIIS

OT: 8V €T :3IWIL
2202/50/20 :31va

QAVONNS



ST 956°8TY
ST°956°8TY

ST'956°8TY
29°¢7CT
S¥°260°S
¥STLTE LT
8¢°8/T*0¢
P 89€°ET
£9°68C 11T
987¢S2°T
0S7S62

92" 0L
00°59¢
00°0S¢*y
v 16
90°sv
§2°/9

6579
ONIANVLSLINO azxyvaon

2Z/7T :00I¥3d SNIINNODDV
TZvd1idDV
4 S¥3gNNN 39vd

INA3TTIE SSITIYIM NOZIYIA
SADIAUIS 4004 0DSAS

SY3d

3A3Y H0 INIWIMVHIA NODIAQ
430

IOTAYIS INNIATY TYNYIINI
03 SNI 34T NNV IDVAOH
"A¥3S NId ADOTIONHDAL 11D
NVANSSY ALITIAI4 NVDITHIWV
NYANSSVY ALITIEAId NVDIIYIWVY
ALTTIAIA NVOIYIWY
LAVNTYM

3NAITTIE SSITIUIM NOZIN3IA
"ONI ‘S3IDIAYIS 1SIM AN3IA
"ONI IO 33dAL

SSITIUIM TvIoL

W02 S¥IHDVIL-SUIHDOVIL
3DTIAYISAOOS LAVWS

ONI SNOILVDINNWWOD ITIS
OI1VIOdY0D WAVIV ALT¥ND3S
SY¥1IT41LN0 TOOHDS

VINODNVS

SANINIAAY ANVIANYS

ALQ ANVILAOd-DNI AVMILVS
WOD " ANIWIY

LAV MITAYIATY S, AANYY
INITINO S3IMO9 A3INLId

dOHS MVS S,1IHd

TVdAvd

NOILVWOLNY 3DI440 II4IDvd

0STT 2202/50/L0
S2¢T 2202/50/.20
040T 2202/50/20
€6TT 2202/50/20
6EVC 7202/50/20
Y611 2202/50/L0
£S0T 2202/50/L0
EELT 2202/50/L0
00¢¢ 2202/50/.20
66T¢ 2202/50/L0
¥89¢ 2202/50/20
8861 2202/S0/20
0STT 2202/50/20
999¢ 7202/50/L0
97¢1 2202/50/£0
8¢8¢ 2202/50/L0
65¢¢ 2202/50/L0
§/82 2202/50/20
8T 2202/50/L0
S69T 2202/50/20
L1S¢ 2202/50/L0
2887 2702/50/20
T06¢ 220Z/50/.L0
9/¢T 2202/50/L0
£98¢ 2202/50/20
98971 2202/50/20
6/8¢ 7202/50/20
8T 2202/50/.0
08¢ 2202/50/40
[4 44y 2202/50/L0

|||||||| d3¥v3D 31vaa3nssI 3iva

L¥0d3¥ IvlioL

aNNd Iviodl

AINNODDV HSYD TVLIOL

£8ET0006
Z8£T0006
T8ET0006
08£T0006
6/E£T0006
8/£T0006
LLETO006
9Z£T0006
S/Z£T0006
¥/ZETO006
E£2ET0006
ZZET0006
TLZETO006
04€T0006
69€T0006
89€£T0006
L9ETO006
99€10006
S9€T0006
¥9€10006
£9€T0006
29£70006
T9ET0006
09€T0006
65£T0006
8SET0006
LSET0006
9SETO006
SSET0006
¥SET0006

AIGWNN MDIHD

ANNd TVY¥3INID - Q0T -

10TV
10TV
10TV
101V
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
10TV
10TV
10TV
101V
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
101V
10TV
T0TV
10TV
10TV
101V
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV

102V HSYD

annd

+ZT,=POLJRad ID®SURIL pUR ,77,=4A"1DBSUPJT :VINILTHD NOILOII3S

SADIHD OHNIANVLSLING
Z&# 1DOT¥1STIA 1O00HDS NOLI1dVW

0T
220¢

I8P IET HWIL
/$0/20 :3lva
AQAVYDONNS



00" €$°920‘6 d3anssI SMO3HD 71 IVLIOL

00° 87 °06¢ D dIENY “YIADNL S6CT L¥/00008A
00" 20°/0T°T 4 HVIVS “IdWIL 1601 9%/00008A
00" 25°080°T IQI3H ‘WOYLSANNS TIST S¥Z00008A
00" 2L ¥8 7 T13HSYW ‘IYOOW 060T Y7 .00008A
00" 71 6vE‘T Q F3NIY AQENDIDW ¥S0T £¥/00008A
00" €799 IVLSAYD ‘IISSVW 7821 Z¥/00008A
00" €17 ¢8¥ I¥H3L “NOLSNHOC TVIT T¥Z00008A
00" FARIAN X ATI0W FA3T004 92T 0¥ Z00008A
00" 0S°CIZ'1 QIvMaI ‘AVHYTIIA 9T¢T 6£200008A
00" 0¥ €26 ITUUVD “NV3Q 9971 8€400008A
00" 05°2S9°T W NMYO ‘ SYIIWVHD 6/2T ££200008A
00" 167109 VYANVSSYD ‘ SMO¥dvd (243 9€£200008A
ANNOWY INNOWY e TIAOTIWT— === = mm e YIIWNN ON D3HD
MD3HD 1I15043a EERCRPEIE]
2202/%1/L0 31va MDIHD TISWNS DZZ NNY Avd
2202/0£/90 ON3 QOI¥3d Avd WIALSIOIY MDIHD 9Z:¥£:60 3IWIL
SEMHDAVA IWNN TTINAOW Z€ "ON 1DT¥LSIA 100HDS NOL1I1dVW 2202/€T/L0 :31va

T SU3ENNN 3DVd QYVDONNS



$9°698

00"
00"
97658

ANNOWY
AD3HD

2202/81/20 31vd >DIHD
2202/62/90 GN3 QOI¥3d Avd

SEMHDAVA WNN ITNAOW

1

AJEWNN 39vd

¥6°SEL°T

Y58 Zv9
07" €60°T
00"

LNNOWY
1T5043d

Q3INSSI SHI3IHD €

1INVYL “NOSMOVL
Q¥vMaa ‘AvHvYIIIQ
4 HVYVS ‘IdWIL

CISWS ¥Z¢ Ny Avd
¥YILSTIOIY ADIHD
¢€ "ON LDIYLSIA TOOHDS NOITTdVIW

OCET
9TET
1601

HIENWNN
JIAOTdWI

avioLl

6%200008A
87/200008A
SEEET

ON D3HD

0£:0£:0T I3WIL
220Z/81/.0 :3lva
QAVYDONNS



6.7/99°8

00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
SS°220°9
727065°¢

ANNOWY
AD3HD

220Z/2T/20 31va MDOIHD
2202/T0/20 GNI QOI¥3d Avd
SEMHDAVA WNN JTNAOW
T TMIGWNN 39Vd

TE TG TE

LSy
T TSV S
S6°€60°7
987/¢2‘¢
¥2°/20°S
2.75S¥
¥0"/82°¢€
€2°80T‘€
9% $90 ‘¥
LVTOST T
T6 TST €
00"

00"

LNNOWV
1IsS0d3a

Q3INSSI SMDIHD €T

T ATIIN ‘ISSOH

7 VANIYE “YIAOW
VAVAVL ‘SNIMN3LC
ITWVL “¥31S0d

W NOY3IL ‘SMDIY

S IDINVL ‘NOSYILLVd
vV ATEVD “IvANd

¥ IDA0L “NOSINNIL
AGNYY  “1vANd

LN3X “YIAANS

7 HOITIVAON ‘¥3133IHM
NVYSNS “NOSIIM

IIWVC “AdOd

ZZ0¢ INC VEZ NNY Avd
Y3ILSIOIA MD3HD
Z€ "ON L1DT¥1ISIA T00HDS NOLITdVW

9€0T
SS0T
SYIT
SYTIT
84¢T
£90T
L0ET
60T
70T
144"
88¢T
YCET
90¢eT

AINNN
J3A0TdINE

V10l

SEZ00008A
¥£200008A
£E/00008A
ZEL00008A
TEZ00008A
0€200008A
62/00008A
82.00008A
£Z/00008A
9¢/£00008A
S§Z/Z00008A

YEEET

EEEET

ON 23HD

6VITyITT S3IWIL
2202/¢1/L0 :3lva
QAVDNNS



£€2/T

YL L9V
P 89€ €T
88°00£ ‘9T
98°€52°T
05567
057029
00°59¢
T6°929
85°6¢

00°566°S0T
00°00€°T
SL° Ty
00°v29°€
S€°099
A 4]
00792z°¢
00°0%S
00°2ZST
00°¢sT

ONIANVLSLINO azdvan

-QOT¥3d DNILNNODDV
TZvd1D2v
T “¥39NWNN 35Vd

IATYE 40 INIWIIVIIA NODIHO
9930

IDIAYIS INNIATY TVNYIINT
0D SNI 3I4I7 NNVW 3IDVHOH
“A¥3S NId ADOTIONHDIL 1ID
NVINSSY ALT13AI4 NYDI¥IWY
NVINSSY ALITIAI4 NYDTUIWY
“ONI ‘S3IIVS SNg N¥3LSTIM
LAVATYM

LIANVAA

INATTTIE SSITTYIM NOZI¥IA
"ONI ‘S3IDIAYIS 1SIM ANIA
¥IISVINLISOd Sn

INTVA INYL

SSITIWIM IVIOL

ONI SNOILVDINNWWOD INIIS
ONINYVIT OTAVNIDS

VINODNVS

AICQ ANYILAOd-DNI AVMILVS
"ONI S¥3IGWNTd ¥ILOOY-0LON
SIHDISNI 3QISUIATY

‘dNOYD IDUNOSTY I TIVMINTY
NOILVIO4¥0D T1IND

INITINO SIMOS AINLIA

dOHS MVS S, 1IHd

IVdAVd

NOILVWOLNY 3IDI440 DIJIDVd
WOD * S¥TTANVYHA0O0 U0

0D NOILI¥INN QIIHD NODIUO
¥OAN3A INITINO DSIW

AVML ¥0d YOANIA 4004 DSINW
1371N0 AY3ID0UD

SYIAIN gI¥d

S ORRERNER!

WOD " NIVINOQ

IFAUL ¥v1T0d

aNd NTODNIT IVHINTD

NI IVSOdSIA LSVOD TvHLINID
INOZHOWNY

WOD " NOZVINY

02S1v

JdWIL 4 HVYVS

NYMNSNI SIDIYLSIA IVIDALS
SMAN MYISNIS

3Dvd

0SSV SQ¥V0d TOOHDS NODIWUO
ds3 TVYNOIDIY LSAMHIMON

714 QOOMAYVH NOISNIWIQ M3N
IDTYISTA ¥ILVYM NOLITdvi
ViV, 0 Idof

STUVD JOOHQTIHD ATNVA
SINIWLSIANI ALIT3ATS
AIT00Q M ATIOW

SYIANVHD W NMvQ

SYUD3IHD ONIANVISINO

ZE# 1DOIY¥1ISTA T100HDS NOLIdVI

2202/10/80
2202/T0/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/T0/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
220¢/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
2202/10/80
220Z/10/80
2202/10/80
220Z/10/80
2202/T0/80
2202/10/80
2202/02/10
2202/02/.0
2202/02/10
2202/02/10
2202/02/20
2202/02/10
2202/02/10
2202/02/L0
2202/02/120
7202/02/10
2202/21/20
2202/20/L0
2202/20/70

a3x¥v3T1D ILvaaanssI Iiva

Y<¥T0006
£€Z¥10006
ZCV10006
TZYT0006
0Z1¥T0006
6I¥T0006
8TYT0006
LTYT0006
9Tv¥10006
SI¥T0006
Y1v¥T0006
£I¥T0006
¢I¥10006
TT¥T10006
O0Tv10006
60710006
8010006
£L0v10006
90¥T0006
SO0¥T0006
0110006
£0¥T0006
Z0¥10006
TOY10006
00¥T0006
66E£T0006
86£10006
L6ET0006
96£T10006
S6ET0006
¥6ET0006
E£6ET0006
Z6£T0006
T6£T0006
06€T0006
68ET0006
88ET0006
£BETO006
98€T0006
S8ET0006
¥8ET0006
9£68T

SES8T

VESST

€ESBT

ZESST

TESBT

0€S8T

62S8T

8¢S8T

£CS8T

9¢S8T

GZS8T

¥s8T

HIIWNN MDIHD

10TV
10TV
10TV
TOLV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
101V
0TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
101V
10TV
101V
TOTV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
TOTV
T0TY
10TV
10TV
10TV
T0TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
10TV
101V
TO0TV
10TV
101V
TOTV
10TV
10TV

LIDV HSWVD

ANNd TIV¥3INID - Q0T - aNnd

,T,=POLJBd-13BSURIY puR ,£7,=JA"1DBSURJII IVTYILIYD NOILIDII3S

TL:8ETT 3WIL
2202/T0/80 :3lva

QAVONNS



€UT

£0°622°622
£07622°622
£0°642°62C
Ly SS0°E
097279892
ONIANVISLINO

:d0I¥3d SNILINNODDV

Z

T¢Vd 1DV
S¥JEWNN 395vd

Ld0d3d V10l

aNNd TVioL

LNMODDV HSVYD TV.LOL

SIDIAYIS A004 ODSAS Y44 2202/10/80 9Z¥T0006 10TV

S¥3d 0/0T 2202/10/80 SZYT0006 101V

.............. YOANIA------=-=——~——  @IWVITID IIVAA3INSSI ILlvg YIGWNAN 3DIHD  1DDV HSYD

aNNd IVAENED - Q0T - aNnd
s T,=POLJ2d IDBSURI] PUBR ,£7,=JA 1DBSURST IVI¥ILIND NOLLDI13S
SXDIHD DNIANVISLNO TL:8EITT 3IWIL

Z2€# IDI¥ISIA T00HDS NOLITdwvi 7202/10/80 :3lva
QAVONNS



T

66°787°S
vereee'e
00" S6¥
00°000°9
08°20S‘T
£2°818
70" 8¢¢C
007012
86°/8
67" Sy
187€¢€
6676¢
86°¥¢
SY°6T
66"V

00°0
20°L0T°T
Z0°Z0T°T-
SL'8Y
£5°/60°02
00°6T
007566 ‘S0T
00°0¥S°S6
0075S¥°0T
00°00£°T
SL° T

00 ¥29°€
SE€°099

LY ¥9
00°92Z°¢
00°0¥S
00°2ST
00°2ST

ANNOWY

TIVd1dDVY
THJEWNN 395vd

00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
XVL1 S3ITVS

JOIAY¥IS DOI¥U1D373 0000008900¥SZ00T aNd NTODNIT TIVHLINID TEOT 22/10/80 88ET0006 TOTV
FDIAYAS DIWLDITI 0000008900YSZ00T dnd NIODNIT TV¥INID TEOT 2Z/T0/80  88€T0006 TOTVY
IDIAYIS IDVEEYD 000000830045200T I TVSOdSIA LSVOD TWHINID 0£0T 22Z/T0/80  /8ST0006 TOTY
SIWIO4INN 17vEL004 0000EZ8Z9ZETTO0T INOZHOWYY TSZC ZZ/T0/80  98£T0006 10TV
MD3IHD TVLIOL

S3T7ddNS W33 0000008SZTITTOOT WOD " NOZVIWY 7941 TZ/T0/80  SSET0006 TOTV
HOLVHVdIS yILVM 13N 0000008E02SSZ00T W02 " NOZVINY Z29/T 2Z/T0/80 G8ET0006 TOTV
¥3L1Id4 39N 0000008£02S5200T WOD " NOZVINY 79T 2Z/T0/80  SSET0006 101V

AVANITVD TIVM 000090829TETTO0T WO0D " NOZVINY 9.1 72/T0/80 S8ET0006 TOTV
S¥3Q7104 000090829TETTO0T W0OD " NOZVIY Z9/T 2Z/T0/80 S8ET0006 TOTV

QYVOS3LIHM 000090879TETTOOT WOD " NOZVINY 29T 2¢/T0/80  S8£T0006 TOTY

3dV.L ¥IVd3d Ava1 0000008900%SZ00T W02 "NOZVYiY 79/T 22/T0/80 S8¢T0006 T0TV
JD0LSQEVD 0000008SCTITITTIO0T W02 " NOZVIWY Z29/T T2Z/T0/80 S8ET0006 TOTV

S¥31S0d INIANLS ¥VLIS 0000008SZTITTOOT WOD *NOZVIY 29T T2/T0/80  S8ET0006 TOTV
X008 SH 000090879TEITO0T WOD * NOZVYIWY Z9.T 2Z/T0/80  S8ET0006 TOTV

3DIA¥IS NINIT 0000008£0ZSSC00T 03sv TEYT 22/T0/80  +8ET0006 TOTV

MD3HD TVLOL

JOOHDS ¥3IWWNS Q000008SZITITOOT JdWIL 4 HWIVS 00¢T 22/02/.0 LESBT TOTV

TOOHDS ¥3IWWNS 0000008SZITTITO0T AdNIL 4 HV¥EVS 00ZT 22/02/10 A ££S8T TOTV

A1ddNS TTO0HDS AIWWNS TOZCO0800E8ZT6SZ JdWIL 4 HWVYVS 0021 22/0Z/.0 9¢S8T TO0TV
SNI dWOD S¥INHOM 00T VMASNI SIDT¥ISIA IVIDILS IP92 22/02/L0  SESST 10TV

SAv 00D dWvD 00T SMIN MYISNIS S6TIT 22/0¢/.0  $£S8T TOTV

MD3HD TVLIOL

ADNVENSNI ALTIIIVIT 000000890075200T J0vd T00C 22/02/10 £ES8T TOTV
dONVANSNI 01NY 0000008£025S200T 3Dvd T00C 22/02/L0 £E€98T TOTV
ONILSOH ADITOd Q¥v0g 0000000000TEZ00T SSY SA¥VOY T00HDS NODIUO 01T 2¢2/02/.0 ZES8T TOTV
SMOIHD ANNOYUDIDVE AV 00T  ds3 TYNOIDIY LSIMHLUON S0SZ 2Z/0¢//0  TSSST 10TV
ONIHSINISIY WAD 00T 4 QOOMO¥VH NOISNIWIQ MIN €72T 2Z/02/10  05S8T TOIV
ADTANTS AILVM 0000008900¥SZ00T LDTUISIA YILVM NOLITdVW SYTT 22/02//0 62ZSST TOTV
S$3T1ddNS 9vad 0000000000TEZ00T VIVIWN,0 IaoC Y18Z 272/02/L0 8¢S8T TOTV
SUVDQTIIHD D3 00T STUYD JOOHATIHD ATHVI YEYT 22/0Z/L0  £2S8T 0TV

ANI "13dId4 07I/:d3a 00T SINIWISIANT ALIIIATL 9S6T 2Z/2T/L0 97S8T TOTY
WATIA ¥3d 4NOD 4IAV Q00STE0000¥2Z259¢C A3T00Q X ATI0W T¥lzZ 22/10/L0  SZS8T 10TV
W3Id ¥3d 4ANOD AIAV 0008TE0000427597 SYIIWVHD W NmMva S8/42 22/10/L0 ¥ZS8T T0TV

YIIWNN LNNODDV

IWVN

YOANIA 14 3NSSI

aNNd TVd3IN3D ~

€2/1

s T,=poLaad-idesuedy pue ,gz,=JA"1DdBSUBIYL

ANN INTFWISHNESIA - YILSIDIY MDIHD

ON MD3HD 123V HSYD

00T -

+QOT¥3d DNILINNODDV

IVIEILITED NOILD33S

PT€C:ST ‘3IWIL

ZE# 1DI¥ISIA TOOHDS NOLITdWiW 2202/10/80 :3lvd

QAVONNS



Z

0079¥%6

<97 €19
VAR 544
SET/8
86°9¢
L ve

66"
00°2v
187791
12°09§
80°£67
61"/9¢
00°0T
00°58¥
£€57€52°C
€1°S6V ‘T
0¥ 61S
00°08T

T2 e6e
TL70¥¢C
6601
1871y

9/°918
86°S¢
667 6T
66°ST
0S¥

96°585°8
€708

ANNOWY

T¢Vd10DV
SA3IWNN 39Vd

0070

00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070

00"0
0070
0070

00°0
0070
0070

0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0
0070
000
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
000
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070
00°C
XYL S3Tvs

DNILS3IL av3ai

S3I1ddNS 3DI440 SH
S3I77ddNS SH

S3I71ddNS SH

S3I7ddnS SH

IDIAYIS TVLSOd
IONYNIINIVIN INIWSIND3I
SLldvd oinv

3DTIAMIS TTVINIY ¥ITIH0D
3DIAYIS VINIY ¥ITILOD
QAVD ¥ITANVH Qo004
OILdI¥DSaNsS A¥IS aood
dIND3 AVid W33
WNIIVNOV SS

VZZId SS

WNISAW SS

SIVRIL SS

1TI03¥D S1H0dS NSd

04 DLW NOILVIMOdSNWY.L
aood ss

$3I7ddNsS SS
S3I7ddNS SS

S3T1ddNS SS

S3I1ddNS SS

S3T1ddNS SS

INVdO¥d

IS93M HLITVIH NOL31dVi
ISg3M HLTVIH NOLITdVW

S3I7ddNS SS

dOHS SNYM1 DI¥iD33

ONAd INIWASYNESIA
¢¢€# 1DTMISTA TTOOHDS NOLITdVW

0000008900¥S200T dNOYD 3DYNOSIY ITYMINTY

00006Z8CZ9TETITO0T
00006Z8¢9TETTOO0T
0000678¢9TETITOOT
00006¢8C9TETTOOT
00000080002SZ00T
000000890015200T
0000008£0¢SS200T
000000000099200T
000000000099¢00T
0000008600TTE66C
0000008600TTE66Z
0000008SZTTITTO0T
T02000800€87T652
102000800£8716S¢
T04000800£82T65¢
T0Z000800£82T65¢
0000008SZTTITTOOT
0000008£0255¢200T
10/000800£82T65Z

102000800¢8¢T65¢C
T102000800€82T65¢C

102000800£87165¢C
102000800€8¢71657
T02000800£8716S¢
0000008900%5200T
000000000099200T
000000000099200T

T0Z000800£8716S¢

0000008£0255200T
YIANAN LINNODDV

VL d0d4 YOAN3IA aood

NOILVHO4¥0D 11IND
NOI1VHO4¥0D T1IND
NOILVYO4¥0D T11IND
NOILYI0d¥0D 17IND

ANITINO S3IMO8 AINLId

dOHS MVS S,T7IHd

IVdAVYd

OILVIWOLNY JDIHH40 DIHdIDvd
OILVWOLNY 3DI440 DI4IDVd

WOD ™ SYITANVHAO03 A0

O NOILTMINN Q1IHD NODI¥0

YOANIA INITINO DSIW
YOAN3A 3NITINO DSIW
YOANIA INITINO DSIW
HYOONIA INITINO DSINW
YOANIA 3NITINO DSIW
YOANIA INITINO DSINW

DSINW
137100 AY3ID0UD

13710 AY3ID0YD
137410 AYIOOUD

SYTATW g3¥d
SYFAIN az3¥d
SYTAIWN d3v4
SVOTT13YNEA
WO " NIVIWOQ
WOD " NIVIWOQ

33¥L ¥v110d

QNd NTODNIT IVHINID

JWVN

- ¥ILSIDIA ADIHD

0992

6/TT
6/TT
6/TT
6/TT
6/8¢
8T
08¢
f4248
[4Z4n
888¢
SECT
ST8Z
ST8¢
ST8¢
ST8C
SI8¢
ST8¢
L1242
§9/¢

S9/¢
§94¢

8.1
1871
L8/T
91T
062
¥06¢

264¢

TEOT

HOAN3IA

aNNd TVH3INED -

22/10/80

22/T0/80
22/10/80
2Z/10/80
22/T0/80
Z22/T10/80
Z22/10/80
2Z/10/80
22/10/80
22/T0/80
¢Z/T0/80
22/10/30
22/T0/80
22/10/80
2Z/10/80
22/10/80
22/T0/80
72/10/80
2Z/10/80
22/T0/80

2z/T0/80
2Z/10/80

22/10/80
22/70/80
2¢/T0/80
2Z/T0/80
22/T0/80
2Z/10/80

2Z/T0/80

72/10/80
1a 3nSSI

€2/T

,T,=potldad-idesuedl pue ,g£z,=JA"1dBSueJl

£0110006 10TV

AD3FHD TVLIOL
Z0¥T0006 10TV
<0¥T0006 101V
Z0¥T0006 101V
<0 10006 TOTV
TO¥T0O006 TOTV
0010006 10TV
66£T0006 10TV

JD3HD vlol
86€10006 10TV
86£T0006 10TV
Z6ET0006 10TV
96£T0006 101V

JD3HD viol
S6ET0006 10TV
S6ET0006 10TV
S6£T0006 10TV
S6E£T0006 10TV
S6£10006 10TV
S6£T0006 10TV
Y6€10006 10TV

JID3HD V1oL
£6ET0006 10TV
£6ET0006 101V
£6£T0006 10TV

JD3HD Tviol
Z6ET0006 10TV
Z6£T10006 TOTV
Z6£T0006 TOTV
T6ET0006 10TV

JIDIHD V1oL
06£T0006 101V
06£T0006 10TV
68€10006 10TV

AD3HD V101
88ET0006 10TV

ON 2ID3HD 1DDV HSWYD

00T - annd

d0I¥dd SNILINNODDY

IVIMILIED NOILDIT3S

PL:EZIST TINTL
2702/10/80 :3iva
AQAVONNS



€

62°SY
00°820'%

ZF" 898 €T
88°00£ ‘9T
06°££5°8
¥8°/26°T
PT°682°S
95°€S2°T
00°Z¥0°T
95" 112
05°56¢
057029
00°59¢
16929
85°5S

Ly 58S
90°S¥
S6°/9

8% °98¢
00°08¢
8% 9
66°€T
12752
£1°5Z%
£€°9%
80" TST
96°0S
00°59¢
00 09T

TS"€/0°C
TS 2T

ANNOWY

TIVdIDDV
DYJENNN 3Dvd

00°0
0070

0070
0070
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
0070
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070
0070
0070
0070
0070
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0

0070
0070

Xv1 S3ITVS

ANIWSSISSVY Jdm
ONIQIOHLIM LTS

ANIWAYL SNI
X¥V1l SS

XV1 FAVOIQINW
ONIQTIOHLIIM Q34

SNI dihW3

SNT diW3

TIVINTY ¥IIH0D
1WAd 3DNVENSNI
0¥

SLdvd snd
S3I1ddNS SS
A¥3S ALTINDIS
SL1OdS10H

d31VM ONIININA
35V1iS0d

ERL AR
S3I7ddNS SS
3INOHd 173>
TYINIY ¥IMOL
L1dTdDS9NS STOOHDSILVS
IADIAYIS INOHd
aood ss
ONINVITD NIVYQ

Wg> ASV3

ONILSIL avial

00T
00T

00T
00T

00T
00T

00T

00T
000000000099200T

00T

00T
0000008€0Z55¢200T
T02000800£82T65¢
0000008900¥5200T
0000000000722+ TZ
0000008900¥5200T
000000800075200T
000000800025200T
T0L000800£87ZT6ST
000000000099¢00T
0000008€0255200T
000000800025200T
000000000099200T
T0Z000800£82T65C
0000008900¥5200T
0000008SZTTITOO0T

0000008900¥5200T

YIAWNN INAODDV

AFY 0 INIWLAVLIA NODIUO
AFY 4O INIFWLYVAIA NODIYO

9830
3IDIAY3IS

ADINA3S
3ADIAY3IS

ANNIATY TYNYILINI
ANNIATY TVNYILNI
ANNIATY TYNYILINIT

03 SNI
02 SNI

347 NNVIN 3DVOH
34I7 NNVIK 3DVHCH

"A¥3S NId ADOTONHDIL 11D
VHNSSY ALITIATIS NYDOIHIWVY
VHNSSY ALTT3AI4 NVOTHIWY
"ONI ‘S3TVYS SNg N¥ILSIM
LAVNTVM

1INVAA

NAZT139 SSTT1IAIM NOZI¥IA
*ONI ‘S3IDIAMSS LS3IM ANIA
AIISVINISOd SN

dIFLSVINLSOd SN

INTVA IMIL

SSITIYIM TVIOL

ONI SNOILVYDINNWWOD INTIIS
DNINYV3IT OTHVNIDS
YINODNVS

AIQ ONV1Ld04-DNI AVM3LVS
ONI S¥3gNNId ¥3100¥-0L10Y

SIHDISNI 3AISYIATY

dNOYD IADUNOSTY IT1GVMINIY

INVN

€6TT
€6TT

6EVL
¥6TT

v6TT
¥61I1

£S0T
4801
E€ELT
00¢¢
66T¢C
Lt
8861
S69T
0STT
999¢
16TT
T6TT
806T
8¢8¢
8¢t
T0LC
258¢
9/¢T
€€0¢
TI8¢Z

099¢

JOAN3IA

ANNd TY¥ENID - Q0T ~ aNnd

22/10/80
2zZ/10/80

2Z/T0/80
2Z/10/80

22/10/80
27/T0/80

22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
2Z/T0/80
2Z/10/80
$5/t0/%0
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
2Z/10/80
22/10/80
22/10/80
2Z/10/80

22/10/80

1d 2INSST

€2/1

\T.,=poLJod-idesurul pue ,£z,=JA'1dBSUBJ]

ONNd INFW3SHNGSIA - YILSIOIYW MDIHD

ZE# LDTULSTIA TTOOHDS NOLITdVA

¥Z¥T0006 10TV
¥ZyT0006 10TV
€¢¥T0006 10TV

D3HD IV1oL
{ZVT10006 10TV
ZZ¥10006 10TV
ZZv10006 10TV

J23HD Tv10L
1¢v10006 10TV
TZ¥rT0006 10TV
0Z¥T0006 10TV
61110006 10TV
8T¥10006 101V
LT¥T0006 TOTV
9T¥ 10006 10TV
ST¥10006 TOTV
YT¥10006 10TV
ETYT0006 10TV

JD3HD VLol
ZI¥T0006 10TV
ZI¥T0006 10TV
TI¥T0006 10TV
0T¥T0006 TOTV
60v10006 10TV
80710006 10TV
Z0¥T0006 10TV
90¥T0006 10TV
SO¥T0006 TOTV
Y0¥ 10006 10TV

JD3HD V1oL

E0¥T0006

TO0TV

ON 2D3HD 12DV HSYD

dOoId3d SNIINNODDOVY

SVI¥3LTIHD NOILD3II3S

YTi€Z:ST 1INIL
2202/10/80 :3lva

QAVIONNS



£L°617°6CC
€L°6/2°622
£2°6/7°62¢
9970

Ly SS0°¢€
097298°9¢
£1°205°22
Ly 09€ ‘Y

YL LI9' Y
SPHss

ANNOWY

T¢vd1dDv
14 SUIIWNN 3Dvd

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070 VN S¥3d 00T S¥3d
0070 dood 1IN3IANLis 0000008600TTE66T SIDIAYIS 4004 ODSAS
0070

00°0 avn S¥3d 00T S¥3d
0070 dMIDId SY¥3d 00T S¥3d
00°0

00°0 XVL 1ISNVYL 00T A3¥ 40 LNIWLAVAIA NODI™O
XVLi S3IVS -—----- NOILdI¥DS3Iq---~- YIGWAN 1NNODDV IWVYN

1d0d3¥ Tv1oL
GNN4 V104

LINMIODDV HSYD V10l

0/0T 2Z/T0/80  £Z¥TO006 10TV
§ZTT TZ/10/80  9Z¥TO006 10TV

JD3HD VLol
0/0T 2Z/T0/80  SZHI0006 10TV
0/0T 2Z/T0/80  SZHTIO006 10TV

MDIHD IVLOL
€6TT CZ/T0/80  ¥Z¥T0006 10TV
YOANIA 10 3NSST  ON MDIHD 1IDV HSVD

aNAd TVEENID - Q0T - aNnd

£2/T :0Q0T¥3d SNILNNODDV

(T,=POLJ3d"1IDBSURIY PUBR ,£7,=JA"1IDBSUBJI :VINILIYWD NOTIDITIS

ANNd INFWISYNGSTA - ¥ILSIBIY MDIHD
ZE€# 1DIUISIA T00HDS NO1ITdVW

PT-€C ST “3NWIL
2202/10/80 :31lva
QAVONNS



Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2022
6:00 p.m. Mapleton High School- on YouTube: https://youtu.be/zH-NHOgMi88

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We strive to base all of our decisions on what is best for
students.

Opening Ceremony- In attendance: Michelle, Mary Ellen, Andrea, Maree
Flag Salute
Review of the Agenda
Public Comment on Agenda Items— Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
SRAC Update- No SRAC members present
5.1. Motion by Michelle to give SRAC until July 1 to have funds needed for USDA grant use, second
by Andrea, unanimous approval
District Reports
7. Consent Agenda — motion to approve by Andrea, second by Michelle, unanimous approval.
7.1, Payroll Check Register
7.2. Accounts Payable Check Register
7.3. Prior Month’s Minutes
8. Action ltems
8.1. Adopt Budget and Impose Taxes — motion by Michelle, second by Maree, unanimous approval
8.2. Approve OSAA Cooperative Sports Agreement with Siuslaw School District for Soccer- Motion
by Maree, second by Andrea, unanimous approval
8.3. Superintendent Contract- Motion by Maree, second by Andrea, unanimous approval
8.4. Approve Adoption of K-5 grade English Language Arts Curriculum- Motion by Michelle, second
by Andrea, unanimous approval
8.4.1.Savvas Learning My View
9. Discussion Items
9.1.1.Equity Committee
9.1.2.State Testing
10. Public Comment on Items not on the agenda- Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior
approval
11. Comments from the Board
12. Executive Session per ORS 192.660(2)(h) Consult with counsel concerning current or possible
litigation.
13. Adjournment

uEWd e



Mapleton School District 2022-2023 Calendar

2022-23 will be a 4 day school
week, Classes will be Monday—

Thursday — unless otherwise noted SIMITIWITh|FlS SIMIT | W|Th S 2 No School
112 1 314]|516]7 3 School Resumes
Elementary Hours: 8:10am-3:35pm 3(4]15(6[]7/|8]9 819 10]11 6 School on Friday
MS/HS Hours: 8:10am-3:47pm 1011212131415 16 15 17118 16 Holiday/No School
171811920 2122 23 2223|2425 ;‘6’ ;°Z°°f'2°nz‘ T\;'ida\(/v )
nd o ine Weeks
24|25 (26|27 /28]29(30 2913031 27 Teacher Grading Day
31
A ) BRUARY 20
29-31 In service Els S T h S
M W(Th| F 10 Professional Development Day
516 102 4 20 Holiday/ No School
12113 5(6|7(8 |9 11 24 School on Friday
191 20 12113 1415 (16 18
2627 19 211222312425
26 (2728
P 3 D A 0
1 Inservice s l MiT F S SIMITIWITh| F|S 10 Professional Development Day
5 Holiday/No School I 3 112 4 ! 27-31 Spring Break/No School
6  First Day of School 15t-12% 4 6| 718|910 S5|6!17 8|9 11
9 School on Friday 1111211311415} 17 12113 14|15 |16 18
12 First Day Kinder and Pre-K 1819|2021 22 24 19)20]21]22]23 25
16 Professional Development Day 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 20 %
O B 0 AP 0
SIM|T|W]|Th| F | S S| M|T|WI|{Th| F | s 6 End of 3" Nine weeks
14 Professional Development Day 1 1 7 Teacher Grading Day
21314516 8 21314 8 20 Evening PT Conferences
9 110|11712113 15 9 |10 {11 15 21 Morning PT Conferences
1617118 (19|20 22 16|17 | 18 22
2312412512627 29
30 | 31 26|24 | 25 29
30
) BER 20 ()
3 End of 1t Nine Weeks W s IMIT Th S
4 Teacher Grading Day 5| M w F 19 Professional Development Day
11 Holiday/No School 112 > 1121314 6 29 Holiday/No School
17 Evening PT Conferences 617 8{9]10 12 718791011 13
18 Morning PT Conferences 141151161718 20
) 13114115
21-25 Holiday/No School 21221232425 27
120 28 30 |31
27128129130
B R 20 D
h 1  Last Day for Seniors
2 Professional Development Day SIMITIWIThIF]S S ImM|T 5 2 School on Friday
19-30 Winter Break/No School 1 3 3 3 Graduation
41516178 10 41516 10 7 Last Day for all Students
11121311415 17 11112413 17 End of 4% Nine Weeks
18 24 18 [ 19 [ 20 24 8 Teacher Grading Day
25 31 25|26 |27 7/15/2022




Mapleton School District 2022-2023 Calendar

143 Student Contact Days

4 In-service Days

6 Professional Development Days

2 Parent Teacher Conference Days

4 Grading Days

7 Paid Holidays: Labor Day, Veterans
Day, Thanksgiving Day, the day after
Thanksgiving Day, New Year’s Day,
Martin Luther King Jr. Day, and
Memorial Day

166 Total Contract Days




